

GT Clerk

From: Joseph C. Negro <opra+request-15429-12377064@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:53 AM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - 46 Larkspur Cr., Sicklerville - Park - Envi. Assessment - ACER (20201340) - JCN

Dear Gloucester Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Property:

Property Location: 46 Larkspur Circle, Sicklerville, Gloucester Township, NJ 08081

Owner: Gloucester Township

Parcel #: Block: 18603, Lot: 42

ACER Project #: 20201340

ACER Associates, LLC (ACER) is conducting an environmental assessment of the above-referenced property.

Records Requested:

ACER is requesting information you may have regarding underground storage tank releases, hazardous materials management or spills, groundwater contamination, or chemical fires. ACER would also like information on current or former permits/permit applications that you may have on record for the subject site. In particular, ACER would be interested in reviewing permits regarding soil or groundwater contamination management, underground and aboveground storage tanks, and hazardous materials management.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,

Joseph C. Negro
Environmental Scientist
joenegro@acerassociates.com

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-15429-12377064@requests.opramachine.com

Is GTCLerk@glotwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Gloucester Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=gloucester_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>



Interoffice

MEMORANDUM

To: Nancy Power, Township Clerk
From: Christopher Nowak
Re: Records Request
Date: 7/21/20

Dear Nancy,

This letter is regarding the records request from Joseph Negro for information on:
46 Larkspur Circle Sicklerville, NJ 08021 Block: 18603 Lot: 42

Findings:

There were No Permits Issued for this Property on Record.
The Township designates this as Public Property at this time.

In response to your request about Underground Storage Tanks:
There were No permits issued for tank removal or oil to gas furnace
conversion/replacement on record.
In assumption there are No Storage Tanks on this Property.

**The Township Construction Office does not collect or maintain information concerning property surveys, environmental issues (spills/discharges), septic systems or water wells. Environmental questions can be addressed for the above items through the County Board of Health or the EPA (Environmental Protection Agency).

If you have any further questions, please call me at 856-302-7059.

Thank You,
Christopher Nowak

LEGEND

Closed Permits that meet State Code requirements are issued the following:

CA: Certificate of Approval (Work within a Structure Issued a CO)

CO: Certificate of Occupancy (New Construction or Totally Reconstructed Structure)

CCO: Certificate Continued Occupancy (Re-Occupation of a previous issued CO Structure)